

Suanita menen, chan, Lauren Siniti, vice-chan, En Argo, Aristine Coblentz, Auranna	
Delvo; Jaime Gonzales; Judy Lovejoy; Rachel Mohr-Richards; Jemuel Montoya; and Jordan	
Redmond, Members	

Thursday, June 12, 2025	8:30 AM	Municipal Building, Room 330

Members of the public wishing to attend and /or provide public comment can do so via Zoom or by calling the conference call lines in the agenda.

NOTE: This meeting is hybrid and can be attended in person or via zoom. The following Zoom meeting link and/or telephone call in numbers may be used for public viewing and participation:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82852470291

Or Telephone: Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): +1 253 205 0468 US +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) Webinar ID: 828 5247 0291 International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdEvN0gapF

I. CALL TO ORDER

The June 12, 2025, Los Alamos DWI Planning Council was called to order at 8:31 am by Chair, Juanita McNiel.

Present: Chair Juanita McNiel, Vice-Chair Lauren Smith, Councilor Eli Argo, Councilor Kristine Coblentz, Councilor Adrianna Delvo, Councilor Judy Lovejoy, Councilor Jemuel Montoya, and Councilor Jordan Redmond.

Absent: Councilor Jaime Gonzales and Councilor Rachel Mohr-Richards.

II. PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

III. BUSINESS

Α.	20282-25	Approval of Minutes from the DWI Planning Council Special Meeting on
		April 21, 2025 and Regular Meeting May 8, 2024 .

 Attachments:
 A - DWI Planning Council Draft Minutes for April 21, 2025

 B - DWI Planning Council Draft Minutes for May 8, 2025

A motion was made by Councilor Jordan Redmond, seconded by Vice-Chair Lauren Smith, that the minutes for the Special Meeting on April 21st, 2025 by approved as presented.

Motion passed 5-0

Councilor Adrianna Delvo Abstained.

A second motion was made by Councilor Jordan Redmond, seconded by Chair Juanita McNiel, that the minutes for the May 8, 2025 meeting be approved as presented.

Motion passed 5-0

Vice-Chair Lauren Smith abstained.

B. <u>20283-25</u> Board/Commission Appointment

Attachments: A - Application Sylvia Diehl

Chair Juanita McNie gave an introduction on Sylvia Diehl reminding the council who she was.

A motion was made by Vice-Chair Lauren Smith, seconded by chair Juanita McNiel, that the council approve Sylvia Diehl's appointment application with her term starting June 1, 2025 and ending April 30, 2027.

Motion passed 7-0

C. <u>20285-25</u> DWI Planning Council Request for Funding - LAPD DARE Lion

<u>Attachments:</u> A- DWI Planning Council Request for Funding - LAPD DARE Lion

Sergeant Benjamin Irving presented to the council about the Daren the DARE Lion Robot.

After the presentation, questions about the robot and the program was asked by council members. Sergeant Benjamin Irving answered the questions.

The council discussed where the funding would come from to pay for the funding request. After some discussion, the council agreed that the DWI needs to complete the strategic planning scheduled for July 16th & 17th before making a decision.

A motion was made by Councilor Jordan Redmond, seconded by Juanita McNiel, that the approval for funding request for DARE to purchase Daren the DARE Lion robot to be tabled until the strategic planning meetings had been conducted.

Motion passed 8-0

IV. BOARD/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS

A. <u>20286-25</u> DWI Prevention Efforts- Kristine Coblentz, Rachel Mohr-Richards, & Sara Martinez

Councilor Kristine Coblentz reported that there are some upcoming events including collaboration with JJAB kicking off the year with Youth Mental Health First Aid training for both bus driver transportation team and also the Youth Activity Center staff. Kristine and Sylvia has been signed up a Tobacco Treatment Specialist to help people with the sensation of nicotine. Sylvia is close to completing her requirements to get her prevention specialist certificate.

Staff Liaison Sara Martinez updated the council about the events that DWI program has held a booth at or participated at. Past events included Senior Appreciation Night, LANL WESST Fest, and the summer concert series. She reminded the council there are more summer concerts to attend and that the DWI will have a booth at the ScienceFest again this year.

Chiar Juanita McNiel gave some background on how the theme came to be for the WESST Fest. Vice-Chair Lauren Smith gave her comments on how the LANL WESST Fest booth went.

B. <u>20287-25</u> DWI Treatment - Jordan Redmond and Adrianna Delvo

Councilor Jordan Redmond gave the council the following update:

SMART Recovery is continuing

In the last month 4 new people have started attending They have had inquires through the SMART Recovery page asking about the group Family Council has started a new Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP) and a new process for bring in new clients

Vice-Chair Lauren Smith asked a question about the timing and days of the group programs.

Councilor Adrianna gave the council the following update:

RACSTOP IOT has 32 active clients 19 in IOT 13 in after care No Los Alamos Referrals currently 6 assessment pending 3 screening (1 Los Alamos referred) 10 LANL Clients in after care 7 LANL Clients active in IOT She talked about their program and mentioned that LANL requested that their clients attend an extended time.

In May they had 7 successful completion of the programs 1 Administrated 1 Unsuccessful 1 referred from Monica, competed screening assessment and was referred to outpatient services.

C.	DWI Law Enforcement and Compliance Numbers - Jaime Gonzale Jemuel Montoya & Monica Schwiner		
		Attachments: A - DWI Compliance Numbers for May	
		Councilor Montoya gave the council an update that the Police Department has seen a increase of DWIs. They has increased their saturation patrol at night. Law Enforcement has training events coming up. They are having a standardized field sobriety refresher with wet labs for the next month. They invited the entire state of New Mexico.	
		Monica Schwiner gave the council the updates on her numbers:	
		May Pre-Trial Municipal Open Cases: 2	
		May Probation Municipal Open Cases: 0	
		May Pre-Trial Magistrate Open Cases: 0	
		May Probation Magistrate Open Cases: 0	
		Active DWI Probation Magistrate Open Cases: 9	
		Active DWI Pre-Trial Magistrate Open Cases: 0	
		Active DWI Probation Municipal Open Cases: 11	
		Active DWI Pre-Trial Municipal Open Cases: 8	
		Probation Magistrate DWI Active Warrants: 0 Pre-Trial Magistrate DWI Active Warrants: 0 Probation Municipal DWI Active Warrants: 2 Pre-Trial Municipal DWI Active Warrants: 1	
D.	<u>20290-25</u>	Los Alamos National Labs Update - Lauren Smith	
		Vice-Chair Lauren Smith gave an update on her numbers from May 10 to June 12th	
		 8 DWIs 1 Domestic Violence with alcohol involved 1 Battery with alcohol involved. 1 positive in the work place .09 at 8:00 am. They gave them a PETH test. 7 men and 5 women in their reports in the last month. 	
E.	<u>20291-25</u>	Chairman's Report	
		Chair Juanita McNiel reminded the council that the strategic plan will be happening the following Monday and Tuesday from 9:00 am - 1:00 pm. There will be no decisions being made.	
F.	<u>20292-25</u>	Staff Report - Sara Martinez	
		Staff Liaison Sara Martinez let the council know that fiscal year 25 (FY25) is coming to an end. The budget given to Los Alamos County for FY26 has decreased.	

G. 20293-25 Sober Activities Sub-Committee - Juanita McNiel, Jordan Redmond, Rachel Mohr-Richards, Lauren Smith, and Judy Lovejoy No report.

H. <u>20294-25</u> Board Roundtable

Councilor Jordan Redmond told the council that the last 12 months at Bathtub Row, their sales has been their highest it has ever been.

VI. PREVIEW OF NEXT MEETING

Strategic Planning is scheduled for June 16th & 17th. The next monthly meeting will be held on July 10th.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 9:45 am